

Attached is the info we provided to Kristi on Monday. She would like the raw data behind the percentages listed. She would also like the annual data aggregated if that's a simpler, quicker request to fulfill.

Kristi – please jump in if you want to clarify further.

Thank you,

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

517-241-2112

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:18 AM

To: ktanner@freepress.com

Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

Subject: Regarding data request

Ms. Tanner,

I'm requesting clarification on a couple of points regarding your request below:

- Regarding “Actual numbers behind the updated analysis/chart and percentages,” more than one state of data for data were produced over the last couple of weeks. Can you be more specific on what you are referring to, maybe title and date?
- Regarding data on “investigation, risk assessment, statement and/or clearance,” I assume you are not asking for any individual or identifiable data, but, correct? Summary numbers only?

Thanks,

Bob Scott

Robert L. Scott

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

(517) 335-8178

fax (517) 335-8509

From: Tanner, Kristi [<mailto:ktanner@freepress.com>]

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:20 PM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Info attached

Thanks for the follow-up Jennifer.

Per our discussion, I am interested in obtaining the following information

Specific to Flint:

- The logistic regression model discussed in the conference call
- Actual numbers behind the reported analysis chart and percentages
- Contact information for the lead toxicologist working on the prediction modeling in Flint